11.08.2023,01:01 Mail.ru I[Tucemo ot taviv-immigration@international.gc.ca

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in

Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon,

You are eligible to apply for an eTA if you hold a blue, National Passport issued by the State of Israel.

To confirm that you hold a national passport, make sure it is a “TYPE P” document on the page with your
picture. If itis “TYPE PT” or “TYPE PP” or any other letters besides “P”, you need a visa.

www.canada.ca/eta - to apply for an eTA with a blue National Passport Type P.

www.canada.ca/visit - to apply for a visa with any other type of Israeli travel document (select “no” when asked

whether you hold an Israeli National Passport).

Sincerely,

EB03873

Embassy of Canada to Israel
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Government of Canada
ircc.canada.ca/english/contacts/web-form.asp

Ambassade du Canada en Israél
Immigration Réfugiés et Citoyenneté Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
ircc.canada.ca/francais/contacts/formulaire-web.asp

Bl SEna" Sdmda Canada

From: EBreHmna KasakoBa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: July 11, 2023 4:09 PM

To: TAVIV (Consular / Consulaire) <taviv.consular@international.gc.ca>

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon!

My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different
countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who
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